Agenda Item 11

SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
1112 I Street #100
Sacramento, California 95814
(916) 874-6458

August 15, 2007

TO: Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission
FROM: Peter Brundage, Executive Officer
RE: Request from City of Sacramento to Table Previous Request for

Concurrent Processing of a Sphere of Influence Amendment and
Annexation of Aspen-Fruitridge Center (APNs: 063-0014-002, 063-
0014-006, 063-0053-001)

Contact: Don Lockhart, Assistant Executive Officer (916) 874-2937

RECOMMENDATION

This item was continued from the June 6, 2007 meeting, at the request of the City of
Sacramento and the landowner, Teichert Land Co./Stonebridge Properties.

At this time, the City of Sacramento respectfully requests that your Commission Table
the previous request for concurrent processing of a Sphere of Influence Amendment and

Annexation of Aspen-Fruitridge Center.

Staff has no objection to this request.

Respectfully submitted,

SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

Peter Brundage f
Executive Officer
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PLANNING DEPARTMENT CITY OF S ACRAMENTO 915 I STREET

NEW CItYy HALL

NEW GROWTH DIVISION CALIFORNIA 3" FLOOR
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814

916-808-8368 OFFICE
916-808-5786 FAX

August 9, 2007

Peter Brundage, Executive Officer
Sacramento LAFCo

1112 | Street, Suite 100
Sacramento, CA 95814

RE: City of Sacramento Request for Waiver of LAFCo Policies for Concurrent Sphere of
Influence Amendment and Reorganization (Annexation and Related Detachments) of the 28
Acre Aspen 1 Remainder (APNs: 063-0014-002, 063-0014-006, 063-0053-001)

The City of Sacramento respectfully requests that the item be Tabled at this time. The City
intends to follow standard LAFCo policy and will sequentially process the Sphere of Influence
followed by the reorganization.

Thank you for your consideration.

Very truly yours,

Scot Mende

New Growth & Infill Manager, Planning Department
City of Sacramento

Copies:

John Dangberg, Assistant City Manager
Carol Shearly, Director of Planning



